

Naomi Bigari-Stittleburg

Niagara, WI 54151

naomibigaristittleburg5_jmp@indeedemail.com

+1 414 204 3868

I have work history that includes LTACH, Long term care facilities, MDS coordinator, Charge nurse, I was an LPN for over 30 years and obtained my RN Licensure, I am seeking a position that would allow me to use the critical thinking skills I have acquired. I take pride in being a team player, leader and a compassionate Nurse.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Veterans Hospital of Milwaukee - Milwaukee, WI

February 2018 to July 2021

- Duties: Unit Nurse on Med/Sur/Tele
- Covid unit

Registered Nurse

Select Specialty Hospital - West Allis, WI

September 2016 to September 2018

Duties: Working with medically complex patients i.e. Trachs/vents, Drips, wound vacs, Psych issues.

Registered Nurse

Rehabilitation Hospital of Wisconsin - Waukesha, WI

March 2016 to September 2016

262-521-8800

Duties: Full assessments, Med administration, Doctor rounds/call, working with OT,PT, AND ST. Goal is to assist patient to return to functional level to return home.

Registered Nurse/LPN

Tudor Oaks Health Care Center - Muskego, WI

September 2015 to January 2016

414-529-0100

2

Duties: Night Charge , med administration, doctor calls, and patient and family teaching.

LPN Staff Nurse

Rogers Memorial Hospital - Brown Deer, WI

February 2015 to July 2015

(414)-797-0804

Duties: Working with detox and general mental health patient.

LPN

Select Specialty Hospital - West Allis, WI

May 2004 to December 2013

(414)-328-7701

Duties: Working with Trach/Vents, medication administration, wound vac, telemetry, and patient teaching.

MDS Coordinator/ Day Charge Nurse

Kilbourn Care Center - Milwaukee, WI

February 1999 to May 2004

Education

Registered Nursing

Excelsior College - Albany, NY

2011 to 2015

Practical Nursing

W. State - Milwaukee, WI

1982 to 1985

Custer High School - Milwaukee, WI

1976 to 1980

Skills

- MDS
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- Hospice Care
- EMR Systems
- Tube Feeding
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Hospital experience
- Supervising Experience
- Nurse Management
- Patient Care

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

RN

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification